Robert G. Boehmer o

From: Tim Goodman (5%)6'

Sent: Monday, December 01, 2014 3:30 PM | , ilﬂ £t {
To: Tim Goocdman - .

Cc: Robert G. Boehmer @Q

Subject: Faculty Meeting - Friday, December 5 - 9:00 am &
Attachments: Task Forces 10 26 2014.pdf

The following is a tentative agenda for the Fall Faculty meeting this Friday at 9:00 am in Rm C128 (the Nursing
Classroom)} in Swainsboro;

August , 2014 Faculty Meeting — Cornmittees and Task Forces ~ Dr. Goodman
Approval of fall 2014 graduates — Jil! Kirkland

CHOICE Program for Inclusive Learning - Theresa R. Davis

Grades for athletes — Brad Childers

PLA statement ~ John Blackburn

Faculty Senate By-Law changes — Bob Marsh

Other items ~ Dr. Goodman

The meeting will polycommed to Statesboro (Rm H133) and Augusta (Payne Hall} if we can make it work.

“...if you want to see the rainbow, you gotta put up with the rain."
-~ Dolly Parton

Dr. Tim Goodman

Vice President for Academic Affairs and Primary Optimist

East Georgia State College

131 College Circle

Swainsbaro, 6A 30401

47R-2R0.9N34 FAX - 478-289-2137



EGSC Task Force List

As of 10/26/2014
Task Force
AAMI
Alcohol, Drug Abuse & Violence Protection

Art on Campus
Enrollment Trends — Statesboro

Failure to make SAP

IT

Integrated Calendar

Military Friendly Campus

QEP Oversight Committee

Recycling |

Reverse Transfer ==

Service Excellence

Steering Committee for Spring 2015 SACSCOC Visit
Student Loan .Default Rate

Textbook Purchasing

Tobacco Free Campus

Chair

Deborah Kitrell-Mikell /
Antre Drummer

Anna Marie Reich
Norma Kennedy
Tim Goodman

Karen Jones / Jordyn Nail /
Donald Avery / Tim Goodman

Mike Romtreé
Mike Rountree
Brittany Current
David Gribbin
Mary Smith

Tim Goodman
Norma Kennedy
David Gribbin
Karen Jones
Carmine Palumbo

Michelle Goff



